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July 14, 2005
VIA HAND DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth St., S.W., TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Request for Cancellation of Earth Station
E000318. L.os Angeles, California

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of KMEX License Partnership, G.P. (“KMEX”), this letter is to request
termination of earth station license E000318. This earth station license was not
constructed and the authorization should be cancelled as of the construction deadline of
August 24, 2001. Therefore, KMEX requests cancellation of the license as of August 24,
2001. -

Please direct any communications regarding this matter to the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

cc: Scott Kotler (via e-mail)
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